
PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE 

August 14, 2023 

Location: Philomath Fire & Rescue 

3:00 pm 

Regular Session Board Meeting  

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85789498234?pwd=S2hPYmFZQ1ZpbHYyUmRBdC9XS
HRvQT09   

Meeting ID: 857 8949 8234 

Passcode: 860360 

I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 

II. CONSENT AGENDA 
a. Minutes- July 10, 2023  
b. Bills – July 
c. Chief Vacation Hours 
Staff recommended action: Move to approve Consent Agenda as presented.  
 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

IV. STAFF REPORTS 
1. Board Report  

• Review Board Calendar 
2. Fire Chief Report – Chief Ferguson  
3. Deputy Chief Reports- Deputy Chief Saalsaa 
4. Office Administrator Financial Report- Scott 

 
V. REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS 

1. Volunteer Association – President Eddy 
2. IAFF Local 4925 – President Moser 

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85789498234?pwd=S2hPYmFZQ1ZpbHYyUmRBdC9XSHRvQT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85789498234?pwd=S2hPYmFZQ1ZpbHYyUmRBdC9XSHRvQT09


VI. OLD BUSINESS 
1. OSCU and Citizen’s Bank Credit Card Transition Plan- Scott 

Staff recommended action: Move to accept Transition Plan as presented. 
2. Surplus Turbo Drafts- Ferguson 

Staff recommended action: Move to surplus Turbo Drafts.  
 

VII. NEW BUSINESS  
1. Swear In Board Member (Joe Brier)- Edmonds 
2. Personnel Manual and Administrative Directives Review- Ferguson 
3. Civil Service Commission Appointment of Christopher McMorran  
4.   Board Member Code of Conduct Discussion (Ken Jones’ List) 
 

VIII. ACTION ITEMS 
 

IX. NEXT MEETING – September 11, 2023  
 

X. ADJOURNMENT  
 



PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE 

July 10, 2023 

Location: Philomath Fire & Rescue 

3:00 pm 

Regular Session Board Meeting  

I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL- The Philomath Fire & Rescue Board of Directors meeting 
was called to order by President Daphne Phillips at 1500. Board members present 
included: President Daphne Phillips, Treasurer Ken Corbin, Doug Edmonds and Vice 
President Rick Brand (arrived at 1503). Board member not present was Brier. Philomath 
Fire & Rescue Staff in attendance included: Chief Chancy Ferguson, Deputy Chief Rich 
Saalsaa, and Office Administrator Ashley Scott. Guests included: Volunteer Association 
President Dan Eddy and Lindsey Free from Citizen’s Bank. 
 

II. CONSENT AGENDA 
a. Minutes- June 12, 2023 
b. Bills – June 
c. Chief Vacation Hours 
Edmonds moved to accept the Consent Agenda. Corbin seconded. 4-0 approved.  
 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT- None  
 

IV. STAFF REPORTS 
1. Board Report  

• Review Board Calendar- No updates.  
• Identify Board Rep for September Volunteer Business Meeting- September 5th 

(Edmonds)  
2. Fire Chief Report – Chief Ferguson- Report included in the Board Packet and discussed in 

detail: Civil Service Rules, Community Involvement Meetings, Personnel, Training 
Activities, Apparatus and Equipment, and Building Updates.  

3. Deputy Chief Reports- Deputy Chief Saalsaa- Report included in the Board Packet and 
discussed by Ferguson and Saalsaa.   

4. Board Secretary – Scott 
• Financial Reports- Reports included in the Board Packet and highlights discussed by 

Scott.  



 
V. REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS 

1. Volunteer Association – President Eddy- Provided a verbal report including: Standby 
Events, 4th of July Volunteer involvement and coverage, support volunteers getting Old 
#1 up and running for the parade, and recruitment at Frolic.  Volunteers continue to 
complete maintenance around the stations.  

a. Summer Recognition Picnic Date Confirmation- August 26th. Confirmed in 
District.  

2. IAFF Local 4925 – President Moser- No representative or report given.  
 

VI. OLD BUSINESS- Discussed at beginning of meeting due to guest’s availability. 
1. OSCU and Citizen’s Bank Credit Card Options Update- Scott- Discussion led by Lindsey 

Free from Citizen’s Bank. Questions were answered by Free.  
Edmonds moved to transition away from Oregon State Credit Union by utilizing 
Citizen’s Bank Credit or Debit Cards with a staff transition plan presented in August.  
Corbin seconded. 4-0 Approved.  
 

VII. NEW BUSINESS  
1. Swear In New Board Members- By Edmonds, Swore in Phillips and Brand. Brier will be 

sworn in at the next meeting.  
2. Election of Board Officers- 

Phillips nominated Corbin as Board Treasurer, seconded by Brand. 4-0 approved.  
Brand nominated Edmonds as Board President, seconded by Phillips. 4-0 approved. 
Brand nominated Phillips as Board Vice President, seconded by Edmonds. 4-0 
approved.  
New Officers are: 
Board President- Doug Edmonds 
Board Vice President- Daphne Phillips 
Board Treasurer- Ken Corbin 

2. State and Approve Meeting Day & Time- Board by consensus decided upon staying 
with the 2nd Monday of the month at 3 pm.  

4. Civil Service Commission Appointment (Van Hunsaker) 
Edmonds moved to appoint Van Hunsaker to the Civil Service Commission.  Phillips 
seconded. 4-0 approved.  

5. Surplus Turbo Drafts- Ferguson- discussed by Ferguson, stored on the tenders- we no 
longer have use for these. Seeking grants to fund upgraded pumps. 
Edmonds motioned for staff to investigate the ins and outs of surplusing Turbo Drafts. 
Brand seconded. 4-0 approved.  



6. Building Projects Discussion- Ferguson:  Due to us coming in under budget for the Hose 
Tower Roof Repair to fund the Water Filtration System at 203.  Consensus was reached 
to proceed with 203 filtration system.  

 
VIII. ACTION ITEMS 

a. Staff- Create Transition Plan away from OSCU.  
b. Staff- Turbo Draft surplus ability. 
c. Board- Let Scott know if you are wanting to attend either of the SDAO Trainings 

that were sent out.  
 

IX. NEXT MEETING – August 14, 2023  
 

X. ADJOURNMENT- 1626.  
 











Beginning Balance
 as of July 1, 2023 299.5 203.69

Sick Leave Vacation Sick Leave Vacation Sick Leave Vacation
July November March
  accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10
  taken 0 16   taken 0 0   taken 0 16
  balance 307.5 197.69   balance 339.5 237.69   balance 371.5 261.69

August December April
  accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10
  taken 0 0   taken 0 0   taken 0 0
  balance 315.5 207.69   balance 347.5 247.69   balance 379.5 271.69

September January May 
  accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10
  taken 0 0   taken 0 0   taken 0 0
  balance 323.5 217.69   balance 355.5 257.69   balance 387.5 281.69

October February June
  accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10
  taken 0 0   taken 0 0   taken
  balance 331.5 227.69   balance 363.5 267.69   balance 395.5 291.69

Chancy Ferguson Vacation Usage
July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024



January February March April May June
Audit Presentation Appoint Budget Officer

Appoint Budget 
Committee

Annual Board Self 
Appraissal

Budget Hearing- Review 
Draft Budget

Chief Check In 

Board Member Elections 
Coming

Set Budget Calendar 
Wage, Benefits, COLA 
Recommendations- 
Motion to Accept

Budget Committee 
Meeting 

Budget Adoption

SDAO Conference
Chief Performance Review 
and Final Review of 
Contract 

Contract and Exhibt A 
Final Review

Approval of Final Chief 
Contract

Appoint Board Member to 
Begin Chief Review and 
Contract Negotiations

July August September October November December
Election of Board Officers

Begin Ken Jones Board 
Discussion 

Ken Jones Board 
Discussion Continues

Open House 
OFDDA & OFCA 
Conferences 

Chief Check In 

Civil Service 
Appointments

Chief Check In Insurance Presentation

Swear In New Board 
Members
State and Approve 
Meeting Day & Time

Decide Board Members 
attending Volunteer 
Business Meeting

Mandated Self Imposed Guest Speakers/Spec. Mtg Chief Review Process

Philomath Fire & Rescue
Annual Board Calendar



Philomath Fire & Rescue 
1035 Main Street 

P.O. Box 247 
Philomath, OR 97370 

541.360.0030 
____________________________________________________ 

 

Philomath Fire & Rescue - www.philomathfire.com 

PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE 

CHIEF’S REPORT  

August 1, 2023 

              Department Business: 

The Civil Service met on July 26, 2023, in a working session to fully review the Civil service rules. 
Recommend final changes are being forwarded to legal prior to a final vote of approval.  The 
Civil Service will most likely adopt the rule during their regular meeting in October. 

Department officers worked together to create a Administrative Directive guiding the 
departmemts response to request for service outside the districts bounderies and for covering 
other districs.  The Administractive directive also was presentented to Chief Fulsher, CFD’s 
Operations Chief, as it directly changes the way we provide coverage for their district.                                                                                                                                                     

Personnel: 
 
Paula Anderson was promoted to Lieutenant on 7-31-23. 
All Resident Volunteer Positions have been filled.  

Union Communications:  

No report 

Training Activities: 

The department is working through a wilderness rescue module including low/moderate angle 
rescue, patient care, and transport in an austere environment.  

The Recruit Academy has completed their 3rd week of training. 

Apparatus/Equipment: 

Engine 231 had to have a windshield replaced after a small rock chip opened and ran across the 
windshield.  Cost: $4,500.00 

Brush 263 is beginning to be completed.  The frame supporting the water tank has been 
constructed, and the pump repair work has been started.  

 

 



Philomath Fire & Rescue 
1035 Main Street 

P.O. Box 247 
Philomath, OR 97370 

541.360.0030 
____________________________________________________ 

 

Philomath Fire & Rescue - www.philomathfire.com 

Building Update: 

The water heater on the residential side of the station has stopped working (7-5-23) The water 
heater was repaired on 7/31/23.  I would like to thank staff for living without hot water for 
nearly a month without complaint. 

Community Involvement/Meetings:   

• Benton County Fire Defense Board Meeting. 
• OSFM meeting discussing mutual aid agreements at a county level approach. 
• C shift represented the department at the Living Faith Community wide BBQ. 
• Staff represented the department at “National Night Out”. 

Strategic Plan Update: 

• See attached. 

Major Incidents:  Captain Louden and LT. Schell responded to the Lake County Oregon as 
Members of the OSFM Blue team to provide incident command team capabilities for the Eagle 
Fire. 

 

Respectfully summited, 

 Chief Ferguson 



Philomath Fire & Rescue Strategic Plan  Updated: 07/27/2023 Page 1 of 5  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Philomath Fire & Rescue 
District Strategic Plan 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 



Philomath Fire & Rescue Strategic Plan  Updated: 07/27/2023 Page 2 of 5  

Mission 
The men and women of this department are dedicated to:  
The preservation of property, through the extinguishment and prevention of fires: The protection and care 
of human life through education and treatment; The development of character through commitment and 
teamwork. 
 
Vision 
As our community grows, we are dedicated to providing prompt and professional emergency care, 
practiced rescue operations, safe fire services, and progressive risk reduction education. We strive to 
evolve and grow our thriving Philomath Fire and Rescue family through informed decisions, community 
engagement, fiscal responsibility, recruitment, and retention. 
 
Value 
“How we measure ourselves.” 
As a team we value treating the community we serve with dignity, respect, and compassion. 
We work to establish trust in the community through our professionalism and commitment to growing 
and learning. 
• We honor our community through our integrity, safety, and service. 
• We are dedicated to creating an environment that is inclusive, supportive, and encouraging. 
• We persevere and adapt in both emergent and daily environments until a solution is identified. 
 

 
Guiding Principles 
The following guiding principles are considered for each of the Themes, Action Items and Goals of this 
Strategic Plan.  

• Future Focus – Looking ahead one, two and three years.  
• Effective Use of Resources 
• People First – Responsible to the community members and personnel of the District 
• Fiscal Integrity and Accountability – Responsible to the community and the constituents of the 

District 
• Balanced – The needs of the various programs are well-balanced and cooperative, including 

multiple perspectives, and working towards and overall cohesion. 
 

The District Strategic Plan contains the following themes: 
• Department Operations 
• Fiscal Responsibility 
• Our People 
• Our Community 

 
 

 
 

 

 



Philomath Fire & Rescue Strategic Plan  Updated: 07/27/2023 Page 3 of 5  

I. Theme: Department Operations  
A. Objective: Emergency Response 

GOAL 1: Provide 2 Paid Personnel (Lieutenant, Firefighter) 24 Hours Per Day 
Action Item: Waiting for response from SAFER and OSFM Grants to improve Staffing. 

  July 2023 Update: Waiting for response from SAFER, Received $30,000 from OSFM Grant  
 Timeline: September 2023 
 Responsibility: Fire Chief 
 Funding Source: Grants/ General Fund 
 
GOAL 2: Prepare us for Community Disasters 

Action Item 1: Install generator at Station 203 
  July 2023 Update: Researching Grant Opportunities and obtaining quotes for install. 

Action Item 2: Install tank and pump on 263- return to service. 
  July 2023 Update: Frame being built. 

 Timeline:  October 2023 
 Responsibility: Captain Louden & LT Schell 
 Funding Source: Building and Land Reserves and General Fund 

 

II. Theme: Fiscal Responsibility 
A. Objective: Review and Update Organizational Documents 

GOAL: Ensure the District Has Up to Date Documents  
Action Item: Review and update Strategic Plan, Organizational Manal, SOG, Standard of Cover.   
July 2023 Update: Civil Service Commission Rules- In progress, Standard of Cover- awaiting Board 
review, Beginning Organizational Manual Updates.  

 Timeline: 2023-2024 Fiscal Year 
 Responsibility: Administrative Team  
 Funding Source: None 
 

B. Objective: Capital Maintenance 
GOAL 1: Ensure the District Has Reliable Apparatus and Equipment for Emergency Response 

Action Item: Develop Apparatus/Equipment Replacement Plan 
  July 2023 Update: Apparatus Committee Created.   

 Timeline: 2023-2024 Fiscal Year  
 Responsibility: Captain Louden  
 Funding Source: None 
GOAL 2: Evaluate District Facilities for Repairs & Replacements 

Action Item: Develop Timeline for Expected Building Construction/Large Repairs or Expansions 
 Timeline: 2023-2024 Fiscal Year  
 Responsibility: LT Schell  
 Funding Source: TBD 
GOAL 3: Repair Hose Tower Roof at Station 201 

Action Item: Replace hose tower roof at Station 201 
  July 2023 Update: Sema Roofing to replace roofing August 14-17. Radio Antennas move completed.  

 Timeline: Completed by Fall 2023  
 Responsibility: Captain Louden 



Philomath Fire & Rescue Strategic Plan  Updated: 07/27/2023 Page 4 of 5  

 Funding Source: Building and Land Reserves  
 

C. Objective: Information Technology 
GOAL: Protect the District’s Digital Assets.   

Action Item: Implement a robust Cybersecurity program.  
July 2023 Update: RiverStrong onsite meeting 7/28. (Additional updates will be included in DC 
Saalsaa’s Board Report) 

 Timeline: 2023-2024 Fiscal Year  
 Responsibility: Deputy Chief  
 Funding Source: General Fund  

D. Objective: Savings/Reserves 
GOAL: Develop Goals for Reserves Funding 

Action Item: Establish Equipment Replacement Plan (SCBA Replacement, Heart Monitor Savings) 
 Timeline: 2023-2024 Fiscal Year 
 Responsibility: Fire Chief and Administrative Assistant 
 Funding Source: Future Budget Planning  

III. Theme: Our People 
A. Objective: Training 

GOAL 1: Replace Training Facility at Station 201.  
Action Item 1:  Asbestos abatement. 

  July 2023 Update: awaiting results of tests taken.  
Action Item 2:  Form Committee to assess Training Facility needs and establish costs for 2024-2025 
Fiscal Year.  

  July 2023 Update: Committee formed, setting up training facility tours.   
 Timeline:  2023-2024 Fiscal Year 
 Responsibility: Staff Captain  
 Funding Source: Building and Training Reserves  
GOAL 2: Encourage training opportunities for all personnel.   

Action Item 1:  Additional funding for paid staff to attend two department drills per month.   
  July 2023 Update: 7/1/2023 Completed.  

Action Item 2:  Provide training opportunities to all department members.  
  July 2023 Update: Ongoing.  

 Timeline:  2023-2024 Fiscal Year 
 Responsibility: Staff Captain Bovbjerg 
 Funding Source: General Fund  
  

B. Objective: Retention 
GOAL: Ensure Resident Volunteer Retention Program stays competitive. 

Action Item: Track tuition rates at OSU and reimbursement rates of neighboring districts to ensure 
our retention program is competitive.  

 Timeline: Every Fiscal Year Prior to Budget Process 
 Responsibility: Administration 
 Funding Source: General Fund 

 



Philomath Fire & Rescue Strategic Plan  Updated: 07/27/2023 Page 5 of 5  

IV. Theme: Our Community   
B. Objective: Community Interaction and Input 

GOAL:  Seek public input through the Board of Directors 
Action Item: Coordinate public outreach to obtain insight and direction for future planning. 

 Timeline: 2023-2024 Fiscal Year 
 Responsibility: Board of Directors 
 Funding Source: General Fund 



Report to the Board of Directors 
14 August 2023 

DC Rich Saalsaa 
 

Statistics for July 2023 
 

Total calls: 103 
Fire calls:  23 (19%) 
EMS Calls:  80 (78%) 
Yearly calls as of 31 July 2023: 558 – Last year at this time:  517 (+8% YOY) 
 

Significant calls: 
7/4 – Grass Fire at Colorado Lake Dr in Corvallis – large grass fire, we responded with a brush truck 
(265) and two career personnel and a Duty Officer (Chief Ferguson).  We later sent a tender (241) with 
one volunteer. 
7/4 – Residential Structure Fire in Corvallis – Two houses on fire.  We responded with 265 and Chief from 
the grass fire.  We sent 233 with one career and two volunteers to CFD Station 2 for coverage (we still 
had an engine crew available at Station 201).  233 responded to a fire alarm activation while covering 
Station 2. 
7/11 – Residential Structure Fire – Bark dust fire caught the side of a residence on fire.  We responded 
with an engine company and DC Saalsaa as the Duty Officer.  The engine was able to handle the call. 
7/16 – Vehicle Fire – Initially reported as a fluid spill and DC Saalsaa discovered a vehicle off the road on 
fire in the brush on arrival.  We responded with an engine company and DC Saalsaa as the Duty Officer.  
The engine was able to handle the call. 
7/18 – MVC in Corvallis – Assisted in a roll-over with one critical patient. 
7/24 – Small misc fire – small burn area off Hwy 20, managed with one brush rig. 
7/22 – Conflagration response – Capt. Louden and Lt Schell deployed to the Golden fire for five days. 
7/31 – MVC – Single motorcycle crash, pt. transported with non-life-threatening injuries. 
 

Breakdown of calls for the year by area (as of 31 July 23): 

Station 201 RURAL 137 

Station 201 W. City 162 

Station 201 E. City 104 

Station 202 25 

Station 203 57 

Adair 1 

Alsea 5 

Blodgett 13 

CFD 29 

Conflagration 1 

Kings Valley 15 

Lincoln Co 4 

Marys Peak 2 

Misc Mutual Aid 1 

Monroe 2 

Total 558 
 

Total calls we received aid from another agency: 1 (to date 5) 
  



Cyber Security project 
 
Phase 3 

• Domain Join Workstations & Migrate User Profiles.  

• Final workstations being joined to the domain. 

• Licenses have been finalized per update workstations. 
• Hardware Upgrades (Firewall, Switch, EOL Workstations) are currently with 

Hannah for spec’ing and quoting.  We have a cybersecurity grant that will 
cover up to $5,000 in a 50/50 matching grant for this equipment from SDIS. 

 
PulsePoint Statistics 
Since the go-live of PulsePoint on 1 July, we have 518 Monthly Active Users, of which 
156 have CPR alerts enabled.  That’s a good start to the program reaching the 
community and in line with average participation in CPR alerts nationwide. 
  



Projects / Community Outreach 
 
• Dirt Road Street Party – we provided 251 with a flag for display on 1 July. 
• Sent 265 to Monroe to assist with standby at a fireworks display on 1 July. 
• Frolic and Rodeo standby on 6-8 July; fireworks standby on 7 July. 
• DC Saalsaa chaired the 911 User meeting on 11 July. 
• Officers Meeting on 13 July. 
• DC Saalsaa participated in the Natural Hazards Mitigation Planning meeting on 13 

July. 
• A water system was installed at Station 203 on 18 July. 
• Benton County Fire Defense Board Meeting on 20 July (Chief and DC Saalsaa in 

attendance). 
• DC Saalsaa participated in the Linn-Benton Building Official/Fire Marshal meeting in 

Albany on 27 July. 
• ALLCO days this month:  4, 15, 18 July 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
D/C Rich Saalsaa 





















Transi�on Plan 

Staff recommended ac�on:  

Move to authorize Office Administrator Scot to apply and move forward with US Bank’s NASPO 
Commercial Cards for Staff and Instant Cards for other situa�ons (Conflagra�ons, conferences, trainings, 
etc.) A�er a successful transi�on of all electronic payments to the new payment method, close Oregon 
State Community Credit Union’s accounts and credit cards. Transfer the current OSCU Savings funds to 
Ci�zen’s Bank Checking Account.  

 



U.S. Bank Confidential

U.S. Bank Instant Card™

Presented by Dave Perkins, Sales Manager



2U.S. Bank Confidential  |

The current business landscape

Virtual payments growing to be a more integral form of payment 

• $414 billion by 2024 — up from $177 billion in 2019 (+18% CAGR)1

• Expected to surpass purchasing cards volume in 2023

Mobile/contactless payments acceptance rising

• 4x growth over last 3 years2

• 73% of all transactions  now occur at contactless enabled merchants

B2B e-commerce exploding

• Projected $12T in 2020 — more than doubling the $5T in 20133

• COVID-19 causing massive business disruption

1 Mercator Advisory Group, August 2020
2 U.S. Bank Contactless Team 
3 Frost and Sullivan 



3U.S. Bank Confidential  |

Instant Card overview

Instant Card uses a 
simple mobile app to 
provision and distribute a 
virtual card for immediate 
use on a mobile device.



4U.S. Bank Confidential  |   

Instant Card use cases

Apple or 
Android 

smartphone

Remote 
Workers

office supplies

New Hires
interim card

Contractors
field expenses

materials
permits

Travelers
infrequent
stranded

stolen card

Volunteers
events & projects

Education
student groups

teacher expenses
team travel



5U.S. Bank Confidential |  U.S. Bank  |

Demo



6U.S. Bank Confidential  |   

Create cards

Provision cards in three easy steps

How much?

Who?

Send!



7U.S. Bank Confidential  |   

How to receive and use cards

Receive email!

Add to 
mobile wallet

Spend!

MAIL

9:41 !



8U.S. Bank Confidential  |   

Instant Card features and benefits

Eliminates reimbursement for personal spend.

Allows the provisioning of a virtual card to employees and contingent 
workers quickly, easily and safely from the web or mobile app.

Improves control through card limits, expiry date and MCC.

Provides instant access to funds. There’s no wait for a card – 
just push Instant Card to a mobile wallet.

Facilitates both online and mobile payments with secure access to 
full card number and CVV. 

Reduces fraud with virtual credit card and secure mobile wallet. 

Integrates with Access® Online for reporting.



9U.S. Bank Confidential  |   

Next steps

1 Find out more 
Visit our page: instantcard.usbank.com

2
Contact your U.S. Bank 
representative
• Arrange additional demos
• Obtain an early adopter agreement
• Identify Instant Card account setup 

requirements

3
Review and return the 
signed early adopter 
agreement

4 Identify internal 
resources

5
Meet with the 
U.S. Bank Instant 
Card Implementation 
team

6 Implement!

© 2020 U.S. Bank. All trademarks are the properties of their respective owners. (12/20) CAT-18741223 

https://instantcard.usbank.com/


Powerful solutions to help maximize 
your payment performance 

U.S. Bank has partnered with State of Oregon to offer unique solutions to meet the 
payment needs of state and local agencies. Through the State of Oregon Commercial Card 
Program, we provide the most comprehensive payment solutions, including: Purchasing 
Card, One Card, Travel Card, Managed Spend Card, Emergency Card, Central Travel 
Accounts, Ghost Cards, Virtual Pay.

U.S. Bank NASPO ValuePoint Commercial card
U.S. Bank’s NASPO ValuePoint Commercial Card Program, in existence since 2002, is a 
publicly bid and awarded contract for payment card services. This Visa® branded program 
is open to state agencies, political subdivisions, and higher education institutions. 

The NASPO Program provides a standard contract to secure world-class commercial card 
services and competitive rebates without conducting a costly and time consuming RFP and 
review process. The program offers a convenient way to obtain the services of a trusted 
card issuer with the commitment to service and experience your program deserves.

Experience
U.S. Bank was the first bank-issuer of commercial card programs in 1989 and has led the 
way in developing commercial card best practices that today are standard throughout 
the public sector. U.S. Bank offers commercial card and payment processor services to 
21 state commercial card programs and more than 60% of the Federal Government. With 
more than 3,300 public sector clients, this is the market that drives our commercial card 
products, technology and service enhancements. Our client base within the public sector 
includes numerous Federal Government agencies, state government agencies, county and 
city governments and local municipalities.

U.S. Bank offers 
commercial card  

and payment  
processor services to  

more than 60% of the 
Federal Government, 

making us their largest 
Commercial card 
service provider.



Service
U.S. Bank is dedicated to providing skilled 
personnel to support the strategic needs 
of program participants. Our Relationship 
Management and Client Services are 
specifically dedicated to support a diverse 
portfolio of Public Sector clients including 
government agencies, cities, counties 
and local municipalities. These resources 
are prepared to provide a consultative 
view of your procure to pay process and 
support everything from strategic program 
direction, implementation, training, and the 
daily administrative needs of any new or 
existing program participant.

Competitive rebates
The NASPO Program includes generous 
revenue sharing opportunities, which 
provide rebates to qualifying participants. 
The rebate structure also provides for 
rewards to each participant based on 
its individual spending and payment 
performance. Below are the rebates 
available to NASPO participants. 

•  Standard and Non-Standard Volume 
Incentive is 135 bps 

•  Prompt Payment Incentive is up 
to 45 bps depending on speed of 
reimbursement to the bank

•  Payments are issued to participants on a 
quarterly basis, and payable to the agency.

Features and benefits

Features Benefits

U.S. Bank Access® Online Use the Access Online system in real time to:
• Monitor cardholder transactions
• Review declined and disputed transactions
• Manage card limits and MCCs
• View electronic statements
• Access up to six years of reporting
• Attach electronic receipts
• Set effective dating for account maintenance and limit adjustments

Worldwide card acceptance Visa® branded card allows for unparalleled purchasing access

Mobile application Gives you anytime access to your account, so you can quickly manage and stay on top of 
your business expenses.

Visa® Liability  
Waiver Program

Protects against eligible losses incurred should a terminated employee misuse the card

Experienced  
U.S. Bank Resources

Implementation Manager, Relationship Managers, and Account Coordinators provide 
consultation and issue resolution, allowing for full program optimization

24-hour customer service Offers unparalleled 24/7 cardholder assistance and fraud support

Zero cost program No annual fee or interest charges

Favorable payment terms NASPO program allows for 45 days to pay, late payment penalties are 1% for each past 
due cycle or in accordance with the State Prompt Payment Act.

Reduced paperwork Increases efficiencies in the procurement process by reducing paper-based transactions 
for micro-purchases

STATE OF OREGON COMMERCIAL CARD PROGRAM



usbank.com

©2022 U.S. Bank. All trademarks are the property of their respective owners. 
01-0057-02-OR (7/22) CAT-19684152

Contact U.S. Bank to get started
 
 
 
 

State of Oregon Commercial Card Program includes: 
The NASPO program provides a standard contract platform for public sector participants 
to secure a number of payment services. These innovative solutions are supported 
by web-based program management tools that allow participants to securely access 
information 24/7, and proactively manage payables and travel expenditures.

Purchasing card
Helps reduce the time and costs 
associated with traditional procure-to-
pay processes, eliminating paper-based 
purchase orders and invoice processing.

Travel card
Provides an easy-to-implement and 
manage payment and cost management 
alternative for participants seeking to 
increase efficiency and control. Offers 
complete online account management and 
reporting capabilities.

One Card
A single card with powerful flexibility that 
can be used for anything the cardholder is 
authorized to purchase – goods, services, 
airfare, supplies, fuel and more. 

Virtual Pay
Replaces checks and paper-based 
processes with cardless account 
numbers that allow you to pay suppliers 
electronically. Highly-secure and widely 
accepted, this virtual payment method 
gives you complete control over spending 
amounts and timing while vastly simplifying 
the reconciliation process.

Managed spend card
Covers expenses relating to buying trips, 
product launches, events, incentive 
programs, and others that often fall beyond 
the scope of traditional purchasing and 
travel card programs. Enjoy control with 
firm credit limits, expiration dates and 
restrictions by merchant category code 
(MCC). It is an efficient way to manage 
payments and limit risk. 

Emergency cards
Provides specific cards you can activate 
in case of an emergency to cover related 
expenses such as urgent on-demand 
payments or unexpected expenses at 
headquarters, satellite offices and field 
locations; remote employee purchasing 
needs at disaster recovery hot sites and 
emergency response team expenses. 

Payment analytics
Provides enhanced reporting and analytics 
that allow program managers to easily audit 
and track payments and purchases as well as 
detect potential fraud or misuse.

STATE OF OREGON COMMERCIAL CARD PROGRAM





Board Member Code of Conduct 
 
1. Understand that their basic function is “policy making,” not administration. 
2. Refuse to make commitment on any matter that should properly come before 

the Board as a whole. 
3. Refuse to participate in secret meetings or other irregular meetings that are 

not official and that all members do not have the opportunity to attend. 
4. Recognize that he/she has no legal status to act for the Board outside of 

official meetings. 
5. Respect the rights of Fire District patrons to be heard at official meetings. 
6. Make decisions only after all available facts bearing on a question have been 

presented and discussed. 
7. Respect opinion of others and graciously accept the principle of “majority 

rules” in Board Meetings. 
8. Recognize that the Fire Chief should have the administrative authority for 

proper discharging his professional duties within the limits of established 
board policies. 

9. Recognize that the Fire Chief or designee is the technical advisor to the Board 
and should be present at all meetings of the Board 

10. Refer all complaints or problems to the proper administrative officer and 
discuss them only at a regular meeting after failure of an administrative 
solution. 

11. Present personal criticisms of any Fire District operation directly to the Fire 
Chief rather than lower-ranking personnel. 

12. Insist that all business transactions be on an ethical and above-board basis. 
13. Refuse to use his/her position on the Board in anyway whatsoever for personal 

gain or for personal prestige. 
14. Give the staff the respect and consideration due skilled professional personnel. 


	1 Agenda- August 14, 2023
	1.1 Minutes- July 10, 2023
	2 July Transaction By Account
	3 Chief Vacation Hours 23-24
	Sheet1

	4 Board Calendar - Updated 2023
	Board 

	5 Chief Report August
	5 Chief Report August
	PF&R Strategic Plan Updated 07272023
	I. Theme: Department Operations
	A. Objective: Emergency Response
	GOAL 1: Provide 2 Paid Personnel (Lieutenant, Firefighter) 24 Hours Per Day
	Action Item: Waiting for response from SAFER and OSFM Grants to improve Staffing.

	GOAL 2: Prepare us for Community Disasters
	Action Item 1: Install generator at Station 203
	Action Item 2: Install tank and pump on 263- return to service.



	II. Theme: Fiscal Responsibility
	A. Objective: Review and Update Organizational Documents
	GOAL: Ensure the District Has Up to Date Documents
	Action Item: Review and update Strategic Plan, Organizational Manal, SOG, Standard of Cover.


	B. Objective: Capital Maintenance
	GOAL 1: Ensure the District Has Reliable Apparatus and Equipment for Emergency Response
	Action Item: Develop Apparatus/Equipment Replacement Plan

	GOAL 2: Evaluate District Facilities for Repairs & Replacements
	Action Item: Develop Timeline for Expected Building Construction/Large Repairs or Expansions

	GOAL 3: Repair Hose Tower Roof at Station 201
	Action Item: Replace hose tower roof at Station 201


	C. Objective: Information Technology
	GOAL: Protect the District’s Digital Assets.
	Action Item: Implement a robust Cybersecurity program.


	D. Objective: Savings/Reserves
	GOAL: Develop Goals for Reserves Funding
	Action Item: Establish Equipment Replacement Plan (SCBA Replacement, Heart Monitor Savings)



	III. Theme: Our People
	A. Objective: Training
	GOAL 1: Replace Training Facility at Station 201.
	Action Item 1:  Asbestos abatement.
	Action Item 2:  Form Committee to assess Training Facility needs and establish costs for 2024-2025 Fiscal Year.

	GOAL 2: Encourage training opportunities for all personnel.
	Action Item 1:  Additional funding for paid staff to attend two department drills per month.
	Action Item 2:  Provide training opportunities to all department members.


	B. Objective: Retention
	GOAL: Ensure Resident Volunteer Retention Program stays competitive.
	Action Item: Track tuition rates at OSU and reimbursement rates of neighboring districts to ensure our retention program is competitive.



	IV. Theme: Our Community
	B. Objective: Community Interaction and Input
	GOAL:  Seek public input through the Board of Directors
	Action Item: Coordinate public outreach to obtain insight and direction for future planning.





	6 Deputy Chief Report 20230814
	7 July Financials
	doc00979120230809092657
	doc00979320230809092747

	8 Transition Plan for CCs
	9 InstantCardExecutiveOverview-revised20201221
	U.S. Bank Instant Card™
	The current business landscape
	Instant Card overview
	Instant Card use cases
	Demo
	Create cards
	How to receive and use cards
	Instant Card features and benefits
	Next steps

	10 OR_NASPO-Brochure
	11 TurboDraft Invoice
	12Board Member Code of Conduct

	Name: Dave Perkins
	Title: Sales Manager
	Phone: 612-436-6579
	Email: Dave.Perkins@usbank.com


